
'l June
Eighth
1920.

Sir Robert Falconer,
President Toronto University, 
Toronto, Ont.

Dear Sir Robert
I have receive 1 your letter of 

June 5th, and note that you cannot go to Ottawa 
until the week beginning June 20th.

I am oblige! to go to Ottawa on 
Thursday afternoon to ttend a meeting of the 
Research. Council, and shall take an opportunity 

at once of seeing brigadier-General McHaughton 
and ascertaining from him whether the Parliament­
ary Committee will still be sitting during the 
last ten days of June, and whether it will be 
time enought then to approach them with reference 
to securing a grant for the more needy ol the 
•returned soldiers.

We eann, undoubtedly, arrange for 
someone to accompany you from Montreal. ®r*# 
Porter, unfortunately, at that time will ce in 
Guysboro, and I shall also be away from oho vity, 
but we can get some other representative or 
McGill University who is conversant with the 
situation.

as follows:
The Committee Is constituted
Sir Robert Falconer, Toronto, Chairman_ 
Principal Dr. Mfuce Taylor, ueen’s univ 
Doan .V.A.H. Kerr, Univ. of Alberta 
Dr. Porter McGill Univ,
Dr. Joseph Sirois, Laval M, ue.
Rev. J.J.Tompkins, St. Francis Xavier
I shall rite or wire you from Ottawa 

so soon as I have seen General McHaughton.
Yours very sincerely,


